STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4008284
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ) A/WH: 2017A4021602652
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/16/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: /sy SS#: ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: _JENERangit. ) S 0
CloSesy ) SENTENCE SHEET ¢ Co 0y
DL#: SID#: ) n OF
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ’q -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS »
TO: Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS []817-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: As Indicted, [7]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is ithout Wegotiations or Recommendation, , [] Neggtiated Sent Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /Lq q 9 } / il q 9

V Solicitor SC Bar# § Anohey or SC gar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mond@r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for___

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

pEob are incorporated by reference.
URRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served 4 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

;m?to S ode
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry 6f C eglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . 5
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 T§ § __ paidtoPublig ”Ecﬁ
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 °§ Al R 1 Qﬁfy_
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appoiied oggyﬂse
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §$ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk Appea/
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation M

any other fees.
b s : $ Presiding Judge g4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk C%m%m %Iudge Code: - I
Court Reporter: 2 Sentence Date: s
SCCA/217 (04/2018) U/ W



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4008282
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ) A/W#  2017A4021602651
i )  Dateof Offense: _9/16/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
lh_lg]%lggr is: [[] Without Negptiations or Recommendation, [] Negptiated Sentenge, [X] Recommendation by the State.
Z Q/‘Tf 7992/ AK fiken 243y
Solicitor SC Bar#' Attorney for Defendant SC Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comsmited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Q 5 days/monﬂ@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prgbatjor] which are incorporated by reference.
or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentencg on:
he Defendant is to be given credit foti A e §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the gentral Registry of Chld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ pmts. of $ L
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . mm
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ $ il T, PHOR S D
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) T S .
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § PR1g 2019
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QA
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 v L‘OUH opr
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 .8 [J Aptisiad P15 o# dppsotiiig Gihee bomslel. peals
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and
any other fees.
TOTAL $

; Ve SR Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %M‘ﬁ%% Judge Code:
Court Reporter: % Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018) ﬂ




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Richland
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4008280

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ; A/W#: _2017A4021602650 Q
e ) li'h
)
)
)
)
)

Date of Offense:  9/16/2017

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: <llllIRES>  SS#: CDR Code # 3410
Address: JERERN— p 02
City,State,Zip: SR ()
his s - SENTENCE SHEE OUO' /f9
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ?'0
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or X]PLEAD! éi%.
TO: Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [7]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Egrllaslggr is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendatio [J Negotiated Sentence X Recommendanon by the State. |
" Solicitor SC Bar# Anomey for De!endant Sg Bar# ‘
WHEREFORE, the Defendant ?mu:d to the ate Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ; days/m r  [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andortopayafineof$ __ prov1dcd that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/yegss and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

, which are incorporated by reference.
NT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for t 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cen eglsny of hild #buse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing | | Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I3
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ; !
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI As o $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ D Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation
any other fees.
TOTAL $ P Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %ﬂm@ﬂ@_ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: //VL' g P Sentence Date:
WNXAA~—

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Richland
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS40 8.
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman A/WH: 2017A4021602649

)

)

)

) g%_
o )  Dateof Offense: _9/16/2017 ~. 5
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029

)

)

)

)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 3410 SC'A Ip. b

Address: Bl Lo “<Opp
City.Stte Zip o G %
iy ke, S0 ) SENTENCE SHEET /70}'

DL#: SID#: '10

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] '06"%.

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[[J] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] A Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [:'] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
1111%1[:3!; is: CithojNgotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentencg, % ' Recommendation by the State.
A= 799 4 T e VLV

“  Solicitor SCBar## =~ | Attorney for Defendant CB

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 s days/mo [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/ye; d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

NT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for tigsegd&nam to % 5 ;I e 824-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
1d Al

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of C and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § : A
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI A L $12 5 $ : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Ok
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 (] Aspeinisd P oc sipokuediother cotiise),
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and
any other fees.
TOTAL $ k Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk udge Code:
Conirt Ripester: : Sentence Date:

v
SCCA217 (04/2018) / Wt



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4008277

Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ) A/W#: 2017A4021602648
A ) Date of Offense: _9/16/2017 1 i &v

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029 <

DOB: <Dl  SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 3410 AoP

e — : ‘0

City,State,Zip: 20

DL STD#: ; SENTENCE sumgooo, 79

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[] $

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J] CONVICTED OF or XIPLE '083/

TO: Attempted Murder S

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [18§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: AsMndicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

TA.h’I?T %Iggr :is: ‘ C'wfgotiations or Recommendation" [J Nggotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
Solicitor 7@% 4%%% _’)éﬁém_

WHEREFORE, the Defendant s c o the te Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of j ys/month@r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatiopyWhich are incorporated by reference.
NT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

€ Defendant is to be given credit for tlm to S,€. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regis eglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § pmts. of $ _ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI i) $12 3 $ : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $5 .8 o
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § [} Apciotitea By s wntisie ciiar Goutisel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shaf} be
any other fees.
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ge Code:

Court Reporter: 21507 A Sentence Date: /
e =
SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Richland
STATE VS.
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman

)

)

)

; A/W#:  2017A4021602647 EE E

o ) Date of Offense: 9/16/2017

) %
)

)

)

)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018GS4008276

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029

DOB: mllly  SS#: CDR Code #: _ 3410 APp b
Address "PPoindeneutos "7

City,State,Zip: SC 0 20[9

s T SENTENCE SHEET 0(/”

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] pe
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or (X]JPLEADS a/.S'
TO: Attempted Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

'[I;h_[g.]%? is: /thout Negotiations or Recommendatlon [0 Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendation by the State.
' AK Ain, 1
V Solicitor S Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q—Bﬁtﬁ)fmrtment of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ;ﬁ days/months/ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatios; Which are incorporated by reference.

ONC NT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
fendant is to be given credit for time § ?( .C. Cgfie _§24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
of LChild

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central t pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) Ssip % [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation
any other fees.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %c Code:
Court Reporter: Septence Date:
SCCAZ217 (0412018) U/ VA 2%%




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4008274
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ) A/W#  2017A4021602646
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _9/16/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § :; 16-03-0029
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3410 A,c;r
Address: i
: . : ) 40 2
Civ:Sute 27— S Se 019
DL#: ST { SENTENCE SHE 1000/7 of
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] pe
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS a/S
TO: Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, 2 O Ncgotiated Sentencg, X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬁ K &\

i 75"?:1 I T \‘D(\ \ égé § ;

Solicitor  ~ SC Bar# t Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defen ited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term o § days/mon [(] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§ __ ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/y and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prpbasi orporated by reference.
NT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for t to S ode §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central of Child eglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . !
g 5652095 ():)Uf Amsmem)g $12 : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) £ 8 Other;
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _$ Proviso requires $500 begpaid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and
any other fees.
TOTAL $ v A Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk e Code:
Court Reporter: =V nce Date:
SCCA/217 (04/2018) v

:



&5
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4; 85
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ) A/WE: 2017A4021602653 'y
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _9/16/2017 <
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: 4iSl®  SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0549 Sp - g ) »"_‘b
Address: g S
: ) 0 79
City.State.Zip:  dioyjpuiiadiiaas- 74
DL#- SIDE: ; SENTENCE sm:m{/ or 40
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ,0@‘%‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []§17-2545

The charge is:

The plea is:
ATTEST:

A Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense,
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

7942]

¥ Solicitor SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compqi the

days/mo

for a determinate term of

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury

tate Department of Corrections,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
(defendant's initials)

[ Negotiated Scnt% Rccommendauon by the State.

\ 1503
Attomcy for De endant SC

[[] County Detention Center,

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/, any ject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

ion, which are incorporated by reference.

CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for tim p

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Rep#try of C

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convi

24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

lect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3%to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy ClﬂW‘ZMWJ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sy ] Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

[JOrdered PTUP

__ days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling O
Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning
=8 paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid49 Clerk

during probation and spAll llected before
any other fees.
Presiding Judge
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:.  2018GS4008286
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ) A/W# _2017A4021602654
ARG )  Dateof Offense: _9/16/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 )  SC.Code § :_16-23-0030 i s b
DOB: ale@ll> SS#: ) CDR Code #: 2364 4P
Address: 4NN ) 19
City,State.Zip: ety Qﬁm
DL#: SID#: g SENIERES or 40
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ | No['| Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ﬂea/s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Possession of a handgun by a person convicted of a crime of violence
in violationof § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Recommendation by the State.

[[] Negotiated Senten

ATTEST:

%ﬁtiaﬁons or Recommendation.
o 72/

Solicitor N SC Bar# Attorney for
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monjh@? [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yéars afid subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prebptiopeWhich are incorporated by reference.
CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

V4
The Defendant is to be given credit for time sm%ys.c. §24- to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
[J] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Re ild Abuse an ect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . A
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) £ 3 L
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $30. % [ Abpoiited PD o6 skioitinnd ailiseatcml,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~§ Provis riuires $500 56 pitd o Oliet
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and
any other fees.
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk gljudse Code:
Couirt Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4008286
Jenorris Alexander Tremay Lartman ) A/W# _2017A4021602654
AR )  Dateof Offense: _9/16/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 )  S«C.Code § :_16-23-0030 D
DOB: Swmegse _ SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 2364 APR ; .
. G 5
Address:~ SuR———g— ) SC 2075
City.State.LIp: sttt ) SENTENCE SHEEPOU
DL#: SID#: ) rt f Ap
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] p@a/:;
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Possession of a handgun by a person convicted of a crime of violence
in violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
[X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis: [X] As Jndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Megotiations or Recommendation [] Negotiated Senten Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ; /
Q 7 7 g [ 7 A m

" Solicitor N SC Bar# Attorney for SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i 0 State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monﬁlﬂ@ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § i Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/
prebatio:

d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
hich are incorporated by reference.

CURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: v

he Defendant is to be given credit for time &WW.C. C §24- to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regt ild Abuse an €ct pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ _ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § r .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 9§ Ofex
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and
any other fees.
TOTAL $ 4 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk szudge Code:
Contt Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



